Information Technology and Automated Systems Support for the Office of the Associate Administrator for Administration (AAD)

Common Questions and Answers

Q1:  Is CMM Level 2 certification required?

A1:  No, Certification is not required.  However, the offeror should utilize the disciplines evoked by the key process areas of CMM Level 2, Repeatable, and the best practices contained within these key process areas, shall be applied for all software development, enhancements and maintenance.  CMM Level 2, as described by the Software Engineering Institute’s Capability Maturity Model, contains the key process areas Requirements Management, Software Project Planning, Software Project Tracking and Oversight, Software Subcontract Management, Software Quality Assurance, and Software Configuration Management.

Q2:  Who are the incumbents?

A2:  There are presently three incumbents, as follows:

1.  Dynamic Computer Concepts (DCC)   
(Servicing ABA)

    DTFA01-95-C-01003

2.  CEXEC, Inc            


 (Servicing ABC)

    DTFA01-94-C-01006

3.  Digicon            


 
(Servicing AHR)

    DTFA-01-93-Y-0146

Q3:  How many copies of the cost proposal are due?  Should these be packaged separately from the Technical Proposals?

A3:  Please provide an original and two copies of the cost proposal, packaged separately from the technical proposals.  See Amendment 2.

Q4:  How many copies of the Section K Representations and Certifications are due?

A4:  Only the original section K, Representations and Certifications, should be submitted.  No additional copies are required.

Q5:  Does the contract allow for escalation of the labor rates over the period of performance?

A5:  Yes.  Escalation  is discussed under the breakout of fully burdened rates, section L.12.  Additionally, Section B.1 has been modified in Amendment 2 to allow for escalation.

Q6:  Are there any restrictions on the past performance?

A6:  Yes.  The performance shall be under a current contract, or a contract which ended less than 1 year prior to the initial posting date of June 4, 1998. 
